Herambraj Sonawane

From: Dhaval Shah <av@bitsy.biz>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 7:30 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: Re: video wall display - BANGLORE T1

Basic Basic
Description Qty Rate GST| GST Total
Per Pc Rate
55" VideoWall Display 2.25/1.25
Bezel 9 99750, 897750 28 | 251370 1149120
Push Pull Mounts 9 6750, 60750] 18 10935 71685
Installation 1 22500; 22500 18 4050, 26550
Transportation 1 32500 32500 18 5850 38350
12,85,705
Basic Basic
Description Qty Rate GST| GST Total
Per Pc Rate
49" VideoWall Display 2.25/1.25
Bezel 9 76500[ 688500] 28 | 192780, 881280
Push Pull Mounts 9 6750, 60750] 18 10935 71685
Installation 1 225001 22500] 18 4050 26550
Transportation 1 32500 32500 18 5850f 38350

10,17,865




In case you need any clarifications, please feel free to revert back.

Thanks & Regards,
Dhaval Shah.
Handphone +91 9930373735

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: video wall display - BANGLORE T1
Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide quote

Delivery and installation location — Banglore airport T1

Description of Items H5N Tax
Video Wall Display with 2.25/1.25 Bezel 28% 9
Industrian Push Pull Mechanism Mounts 18% 9
Installation 18%
Transporttation 18% 1

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



